

For Office Use : HRISInterview
Date:

Panel Interview :

Checked :
Date &
InitialPlease Affix a
Recent Passport Size
Photograph**EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION
FORM****PERSONAL PARTICULARS**

Name as per NRIC : Mohd Faiz Tarmizi Bin Johari

Preferred Name : Faiz

Gender : Male [] Female []

Old I/C No. : -

New I/C No. : 900809095061

Nationality : Malaysia

Passport No. :

Date of Birth : 09/08/1990

Place of Birth : Kangar, Perlis

Age : 33

Marital Status : Married

Permanent Address (house)

No 192 Kg Che Ok
0270 Simpang Ampat
Perlis

Correspondence Address (mailing)

Effective Until : _____

No 192 Kg Che Ok
0270 Simpang Ampat
Perlis

Tel No. : (House) -

Tel. No. : (House) _ .

(Mobile) 0194490322

(Office) -

Fax No. : -

E-mail : faiztarmizi1990@gmail.com

FAMILY PARTICULARSi) Name of Spouse : Nor Hazwani Binti Azizan
(if applicable)

Occupation : Administrator

Name of Employer : PTPTN Perlis

Tel No. : 0165186954

ii) Details of Children (if applicable)

Name	Gender	Birth Date	Level of Education
1. <u>Aydeen Fahim Bin Mohd Faiz Tarmizi</u>	<u>Male</u>	<u>28/01/2020</u>	<u>-</u>
2. _____	_____	_____	_____
3. _____	_____	_____	_____
4. _____	_____	_____	_____
5. _____	_____	_____	_____
6. _____	_____	_____	_____

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify.

No

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

Name of School/College/University	START	FINISH	Qualification obtained (CGPA/Class)
	month/year	month/year	
Secondary Education(s)	2003	2007	PMR/PT3 Grade : 8A Aggregate : SPM Grade : 7A2B Aggregate :
A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s)	-	-	Result(s) : -
Certificate(s)	-	-	Major : - Grade : -
Diploma Course(s)	Jul 2008	Oct 2011	Major : Mechanical Engineering CGPA/Grade : 2.96
Degree Course(s)	-	-	Major : - Minor : - CGPA/Class : -
Post Graduate Course(s)	-	-	Area of study : - CGPA/Class : -
Professional Qualification(s)	Jul 2011	June 2014	Level/Stage : B1.3 License Aircraft Engineer

COURSE / TRAINING ATTENDED

<u>Title(s)</u>	<u>Organised by</u>	<u>Date attended</u>	<u>Location</u>

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

* Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent)

	* Written	* Spoken
Bahasa Melayu		
English : <u>Excellent</u>	Excellent	Good
Others : <u>Excellent</u>		

COMPUTER LITERACY

• Are you familiar in operating a computer?

Yes* No

• List of PC Software that you are familiar with
Microsoft Office

OTHER SKILLS (Please Specify)

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.)

Highest Achievements
or Current
Involvement

-

WORKING EXPERIENCE						
Name of Organization and Position Held	Period of Employment			Summary of responsibility	Last drawn/current salary	Reason(s) for leaving/wanting to leave
	From (mm/yy)	To (mm/yy)	Total No. of years			
Gading Kasturi Sdn Bhd	Jul 2018	Present	4	Oversee maintenance, daily flying and daily manpower to fulfil the requirement by the customer	5138.00	Career Growth

Please use attachment for additional information.

REMUNERATION DETAILS ON CURRENT/LAST EMPLOYMENT		TRANSPORTATION	
Basic monthly salary: RM3138	Bonus (No. of months): _____ Contractual : _____ Variable : _____	Do you possess your own transport Yes : <u>Car</u> No : <u>motorbike</u>	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify) : <u>B2,D</u>
Allowances (Please specify if any) : Allowance:RM2000	Car Privilege Type : _____ Driver : (Yes/No) Petrol Allowance/month : _____	Loan subsidy : _____ % House (Yes/No) : _____ % Car (Yes/No) : _____ % Others : _____ %	
Other Benefits (If any): Outpatient claim:3000		Medical card	
Expected monthly salary: RM7500		Resignation notice period : 3 month	

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career?

Lead team in carrying out out of base detachment for NAVEX training

Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application?
(If yes, please specify)

No

Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview.

PERSONAL REFERENCES (NON - RELATIVES / NONSCEMPLOYEE)

Name : Mohd Fadzly Bin Marzuki

Address : Taman Seraya Indah, Changlun,
Kedah

Tel No. : 012-2896249

Relationship : Maintenance Manager

Name : Mohd Zulfithri Bin Abd Bashir

Address : 1202C, Pangsapuri
Rizuan, Jln PJS 10/11, 46150
Petaling Jaya, Selangor

Tel No. : 013-5866987

Relationship : Friend

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature : 

Date : 15/2/2023

MOHD FAIZ TARMIZI

Maintenance Inspector/Supervisor

No 153 Kg Titi Tinggi, 02100 Padang Besar, Perlis, Malaysia
+6019-4490322 faiztarmizi1990@gmail.com

About Me

- Experienced and energetic Maintenance Inspector/Supervisor with over five years of experience effectively involved with various projects from conception to completion.
- Involved actively in servicing, maintenance and troubleshooting of aircraft in order to maintain the airworthiness of aircraft and well-versed in both military and civilian aviation environment.

Additional Skills

- Project Management Skills
- Troubleshooting
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Communication Skills
- Microsoft Office

Work Experience

2018 - Present
Gading Kasturi
Sdn Bhd
EC120B

Maintenance Inspector/Supervisor

- Attended EC120B Type Training Course under DGTA
- Carry out large and highly complex aircraft components maintenance, repairs and overhaul such as flight control and hydraulics in a timely manner.
- Inspects the execution of the repair and maintenance tasks to ensure adherence to technical orders, standards, and regulations.
- Lead team in carrying out scheduled and unscheduled maintenance tasks, repair and and troubleshooting on aircraft systems, components and related equipment.
- Review and inspects maintenance forms, aircraft records and aircraft historical records as required to ensure complete documentations of every maintenance tasks.
- Comply with all relevant safety, quality and environmental management policies, procedures and controls to ensure a healthy and safe work environment.

2011 - 2015

Aviation Trainee

Berjaya Air Sdn Bhd

- AS365

Systematic Aviation Services Sdn Bhd

- AW139
- Bell429

MHS Aviation

- EC225

Education

2011 - 2017
APR-Aviation
Training Centre
2008 - 2011
University Technology
Mara Malaysia

B1.3 License Aircraft Maintenance Engineer
(CAA Malaysia)

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Reference

Mohd Fadzly Bin Marzuki
Maintenance Manager
Gading Kasturi Sdn Bhd
+6012-2896249